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April 12, 2022
Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Animal Science Prods., Inc., et al. v. Hebei Welcome Pharm. Co. Ltd.,
et al. (No. 21-1283)

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel for respondents in the above-captioned case, in which the petition for
certiorari was docketed on March 23, 2022, and a response to the petition is currently due on
April 22, 2022.

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, respondents respectfully request a 60-day
extension of time, to and including June 21, 2022, within which to file a response to the
petition. The additional time is warranted due to (i) significant professional obligations in
pending matters, including my obligations In re Google Digital Advertising Antitrust Litig.,
No. 21-MD-3010 (PKC) and United States et al. v. Google LL.C, Nos. 1:20-cv-03010-APM and
1:20-cv-03015-APM (D.D.C.), (i1) the time and logistical complications of conferring with my
clients in China; (iii) the need for additional time to respond to the amicus brief in support of
the petition, and (iv) the fact that the undersigned counsel recently was diagnosed with Covid
and cannot devote the time required to prepare the brief in opposition while recovering.

Counsel of record for petitioners has indicated that petitioners consent to this request
for a 60-day extension.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

WILSON SONSINI GOODRICH & ROSATI
Professional Corporation
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